From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 17 February 2014 15:13

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Outcome for fail to surrender

Attachments: My-Email-to-Court.pdf; City-of-london-court-Receipt.pdf; City-of-london-court-
outcome-fail-to-surrender.pdf
Hi Josey

| just been emailed from the court the out come of the city of London case fail to surrender as you will see from
the attached copy that has been sent over to me today from the court this case was dismissed.

| had to pay £5.00 to get this from the court so | will email you the copy of the receipt also and the email | sent to
the court to get this dealt with | will send this over so you have copies of it..

So on Simon bail for this case there should be no fail to surrender, as he has never failed to surrender to the
police or the court.
Also there are some other things on the PNC that | want to look into as there are some other errors | am sure,

but | wanted to get this one dealt with 18t as this was causing a problem.

Also Simon has looked over the section 8 and there is some errors with the dates Jemi put March and not May in
2 places also he put in section 2, 21. arrested win connections | think that should have been with and not win.
Not sure if you corrected this with the one you sent over to the court.

Also is it 9.30am Simon needs to be at court tomorrow can you let me know please.

Many Thanks

Lorraine




